From: wastewaterscans@warsaw.in.gov

To: bdavison@warsaw.in.gov; IDEM LAReports
Subject: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer
Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 2:22:19 PM
Attachments: DOC.pdf

*##% This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. ****

Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction printer.
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

Multifunction Printer Location: machine location not set
Multifunction Printer Name: Waste Main Office

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com

Contact the City of Warsaw | (574) 385-2222 | warsaw.in.gov

<http://www.warsaw.in.gov>
*

%

This message and any attachments are for the

sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message and any attachments.
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Land Application Monthly Report - Biosolids and Industrial Waste Products
>>Complete and submit this form to IDEM each report month<<

Month: May Year: 2024
Permittee Warsaw L.A. Permit No. IN LA: 000339

Methods of Disposal Utilized:
Indicate by an “X" which disposal methods were utilized this month and provide volunes for each method.
NOTE: Only include amounts for those maierials which you are PERMITTED 10 land apply.

BIOSOLIDS: Dry Tons
No biosolids were disposed, by land application or other methods, this month NA

Biosolids were land applied this month
Dewatered biosolids were used at the reatment works grounds this month

Biosolids were landfilled this month

X Biosolids were disposed by the method listed below this month 29.99

Method: |Hauled to a Merrell Bros, Regional Biosolids Center

OfF the total volumc listed above, what volume was transported out of Indiana? 0.00
INDUSTRIAL WASTE PRODUCTS: Dry Tons
No industriat waste products were disposed, by land application or other methods, this month NA

Industrial waste products were land applied this month

Industrial waste products were tandfilled this month

Industrial waste products were disposed by the method listed below this month

Method:

Of the total volume listed above, what volume was transporied out of Indiana? |

1 hercby certify that 10 the best of my knowledge and understanding this report is complete and accurate,

éﬂ% gmo Brion [Douison

Signature Printed Name

Veilry 177 :
ol a’ﬂ(yﬁ

Title / Datc
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Land Application Monthly Report - Bioselids and Industrial Waste Products
>>Complete and submit this form to IDEM each report month<<
Month: May Year: 2024
Permittee Warsaw L.A. Permit No. IN LA: |000339
Methods of Disposal Utilized:
Indicate by an "X" which disposal methods were utilized this month and provide volumes for each method.
NOTE: Only include amounts for thosc materials which you are PERMITTED 10 land apply.
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
X Biosolids were dispased by the method listed below this month 29.99
Method: |Hauled to a Merrell Bros. Regional Biosolids Center
Of the total volume listed above, what volume was transponied out of Indiana? 0.00
INDUSTRIAL WASTE PRODUCTS: Dry Tons
Nao industrial waste products were disposed, by land application or other methods, this month NA

Industrial waste products were land applied this month
Industrial waste products were tandfilled this month
Industrial waste products were disposed by the method listed below this month

Method:

Of the total volume listed above, what volume was transporied out of Indiana?

Signature

1 hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and understanding this report is complete and accurate,

A@.ﬂé% ﬁowm gf’;‘on [hviiior

Printed Name

Title
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